

Meeting Minutes – Viking General Meeting – May 25, 2014

In attendance: Wayne & Donna Davidson, Steve & Pan Larson, Ole & Cheryl Larson, Dave Seis & Ann Gagner, Ed & Suzie Johnson, Robert & Carla Bushnell, Tracy & Carolyn Anspach, Bob & Pam Gunther, Ned & Maria, Janet & guest

Called to order: 4:20pm @ Port Orchard Marina

Yeoman Report Carolyn: Carolyn read minutes. Bill approved meeting notes, all in favor.

Purser Barb: Checking – \$2266.57 Savings –\$ 3316.70 Money Market-\$33220.35

Reminded everyone to pay \$5 charge that the marina charges. P O marina must pay in full when making reservations.

Rear Commodore Steve: Thanked everyone for coming. Showed the backpack that he's raffling off. Buy tickets! Drawing during dinner. He thanks our members who are veterans, Bob, Dave, Ole

Provided the # for Swantown: 360-528-8049

Vice Commodore Robert: no report

Commodore Tracy: congrats to Peter and Angelica for 25 years. He also asked that member support the club by sharing photos. Vicki will collect and upload.

Past Commodore Dave: Welcome back! He reminded everyone of the golf cruise and asked that folks sign-up BOTH for the slip Marina and for golfing. Suzie added that no experience is necessary to have a good time.

Trustee #1 Susie: She encouraged participation at the golf cruise.

Trustee #2 Carla: no report

Parliamentarian Pam: good job everyone

Sunshine Ann: Shared that Angelica went home today, Susie did well with her surgery and Barb has a surgery coming up. Positive thoughts went out to all.

Publicity Vicki: shared 4th of July flyer. No LURs until Sept but she will be sending flyers.

IOBG Bill: Pay your dues

Safety Bob: He passed 7 boats today with 1 more to go.

Membership Pam: looking for interested individuals

New business: Bill gave special mention to the Opening Day with jello shots. The Vikings made quite an impression.

Old Business: Steve proposed a future bylaw change to eliminate the free ticket to the Commodore ball. Gary 2nd the motion and Tracy called a vote. 2 nays and the rest eyes. Specific language will be in Sept LUR. Meeting for a Budget review session will be scheduled. One member from each family is welcome to attend to get a membership perspective.

Adjourned 5pm